
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions may be continued should additional time be needed. 
Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate, should contact Sun Valley City Hall  

prior to the meeting at 622-4438.  Council packet materials are online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 

 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 81 ELKHORN ROAD 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 
AUGUST 2, 2016 at 3:30 P.M. 

 

Notice: A possible quorum of the Mayor and City Council may convene at the Finance Committee 

meeting. However, no City Council business will take place and no binding decisions will be made. 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - The Finance Committee welcomes comments from the public.  Please state your name and 
address for the record.  Public comments may be limited to three (3) minutes. 

 
1. Approval of the July 5, 2016 Finance Committee meeting minutes. 
 
2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from July 2016. 

 
a. Review of Wells Fargo credit card charges. 

 
3. Review of non-recurring bills on-hand as of July 28, 2016 and recommendation for approval to the 

City Council at its August 4, 2016 Council Meeting. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – IF CALLED Pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206 (d) To consider records that are 
exempt from disclosure as provided in chapter 1, title 74, Idaho Code. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

 

 

http://www.sunvalley.govoffice.com/




 

Page 1 of 2 
July 5, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting 

DRAFT 
July 5, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

The City of Sun Valley Finance Committee met in regular session in the Council Chambers in Sun Valley 

City Hall on the 5th of July, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Michelle Griffith called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Present:  Finance Committee Chair Michelle Griffith and Committee Member Keith Saks.   
Also Present: City Administrator Susan Robertson; City Clerk Alissa Weber; Assistant City 
Clerk/Assistant Treasurer Nancy Flannigan.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

None.  

1. Approval of the May 31, 2016 Finance Committee meeting minutes. 
Michelle Griffith asked about the plan to present the credit card charges and recurring payables with a 

notation regarding the variance. Susan Robertson responded a discussion on the topic is on the agenda 

for the July 7, 2016 Regular City Council meeting. She stated staff does not have any particular 

recommendations.  

Michelle Griffith moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Keith Saks. Michelle Griffith voted yes and 

Keith Saks abstained. The motion carried.  

2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from June 2016. 
a. Review of Wells Fargo credit card charges. 

Susan Robertson explained the various credit card statements, noting the statements from the canceled 

cards were transferred to the new cards.  

Griffith acknowledged a report from staff explaining the credit card statements. Robertson elaborated, 

noting that closing the credit card lead to several statements for one time period. Griffith noted there 

were finance charges on the card and asked if anyone had asked Wells Fargo to waive those charges. 

Robertson responded they had not but could do so. Saks echoed Griffith’s request for staff to do so.  

Saks noted several airline tickets on the credit card bills due to training for the Fire Department. He 

stated a preference for keeping trainings local. He stated that if staff were comfortable with the charges, 

however, he saw nothing wrong with them. Griffith expressed concern about the reconciliation of 

expense reports against the travel costs. She stated that if staff is sure that is being done correctly, she 

would consider the charges legitimate.  

Griffith asked about credit card reports going forward. Robertson responded the same report will be 

generated, which includes a description, invoice number and check number. Griffith asked whether it 

should include dates. Robertson responded the purchase orders include dates so staff know if the 

charges are timely.  

3. Review of non-recurring bills on-hand as of June 30, 2016 and recommendation for approval to 
the City Council at its July 7, 2016 Council Meeting. 



 

Page 2 of 2 
July 5, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting 

Saks asked about a charge from Averti Solutions. Robertson responded it was for the contract approved 

by Council at its May meeting to look at the City’s internal financial processes and provide 

recommendations for improvement. She noted they would come do their assessment in the next week.  

Saks asked about charges from BME Uplifting for stripping the old patrol vehicle. Nancy Flannigan 

responded it took ten hours of labor due to the nature of the car. Saks responded he thought those 

charges seemed high.  

Saks asked about the charges for a V-blade from Coastline Equipment and whether that was for the 

snow plow. Robertson responded it is used to move snow on the loader. Griffith asked about snow 

storage. Robertson responded snow is typically stored in the area where it is plowed, but the blade 

helps pack it in more. Saks asked where the loader is stored. Robertson stated it is stored in Bellevue. 

Saks asked if the City could use it in other seasons. Robertson responded that most of the work it could 

be used for is contracted out.  

Saks asked about the charge from Copy and Print for the Police Department. Robertson stated it is for 

four printer cartridges. 

Saks asked about charges from Dick York’s Auto Service for new brakes. He expressed concern if they 

were for one of the newer police vehicles. Flannigan stated they are for the older Ford Expedition.  

Saks asked about the charge from Earthspirits for a bike light. Flannigan responded it is for a red and 

blue police light.  

Saks asked about the charge for a Taskforce Tornado Monitor. Robertson responded it is a flow monitor. 

Saks asked about the department code “EXP.” Robertson responded it is for capital purchases.  

Griffith asked about the charges from Harris & Co. Robertson explained the auditors came back to the 

City to help with the review of accounts after the Finance Manager left. Griffith asked if the issues they 

reviewed should have been discovered during the course of a typical audit. Robertson responded that 

she didn’t think so.  

Michelle Griffith moved to recommend for approval the non-recurring bills on-hand as of June 30, 2016 

to the City Council at its July 7, 2016 meeting, seconded by Keith Saks. All in favor. The motion carried.  

ADJOURNMENT 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to adjourn, seconded by Keith Saks. All in favor. The motion 

carried.  

The meeting adjourned at 1:24 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted,    
Alissa Weber / City Clerk   
                    ______________________________________ 

       Michelle Griffith, Chair  
        

_______________________________________ 
       Date 

 



  
 

C I T Y  O F  S U N  V A L L E Y  

 

 

TO:  Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Susan E. Robertson, ICMA-CM 
  City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Payroll for July 2016 

 
DATE:  July 28, 2016 
 

 
PAYROLL 
Legislation – There were no changes nor abnormalities for July. 
 
Administration – There were no changes nor abnormalities for July. 
 
Community Development –There were no changes nor abnormalities for July. 
 
Police – There were 68 hours of overtime due to coverage for special events. The Police Department 
overtime line item, 10-421-122, is within budget. There were no other changes or abnormalities for 
July. 
 
Fire –There were 83 hours of overtime due to fireworks patrol, fire call response, and training. The 
paid on call firefighters’ had 425.50 regular hours in July. This was due to shift coverage, fireworks 
patrol, EMS calls, response to fire alarms, and training. The Fire Department Paid On-Call line item, 
10-423-120, is within budget. There were no other changes or abnormalities for July. 
 
Street – There were no changes nor abnormalities for July. 
 



CITY OF SUN VALLEY WELLS FARGO CREDIT CARD PAYMENT - JULY 2016 Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 24, 2016  04:22PM

Check Invoice Description Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Number Number GL Account Taken Amount Amount

51752

51752 03235035 Bayer asprin and clorox wipes for EMS supplies 10-423-325 .00 6.91 6.91

51752 04197270 Atkinsons - Food for city council meeting 5/3/16 10-411-476 .00 42.09 42.09

51752 04201291 Food for LEPC meeting 05/12/2016 10-423-310 .00 38.67 38.67

51752 04204624 Atkinsons - Food for special city council budget meeting 5/18/16 10-411-476 .00 49.33 49.33

51752 04211247 Atkinsons - Food for city council meeting 5/31 & 6/2/16 10-411-476 .00 51.78 51.78

51752 050116 TransUnion (TLO) subscription (background check software) 10-421-480 .00 25.00 25.00

51752 05169631 Smith optics:10 pairs of eyewear for bike Patrol and firearm training/  10-421-321 .00 1,890.00 1,890.00

51752 053116 8x8 - phone charges 10-415-510 .00 198.22 198.22

51752 070716A Wells Fargo - Rewards annual membership fee 10-415-680 .00 50.00 50.00

51752 070716B Wells Fargo - Finance charges for CC 10-415-680 .00 252.79 252.79

51752 124796 Riverside Hotel 3 night stay for K. Orchard (Boise, ID) 10-421-470 .00 267.00 267.00

51752 13764 Best Western - room for N. Galpin & B. Johnson - Forward Nozzle Tr 10-423-470 .00 356.59 356.59

51752 3894198 State Police Bureau of Criminal ID - background check 10-415-420 .00 21.60 21.60

51752 40066 Perry's - Food for city council meeting 4/7/16 10-411-476 .00 48.08 48.08

51752 4250001332 Green Valley Hotel - balance of amount due 10-423-470 .00 .03 .03

51752 61321181 2 night hotel stay for R. Wayt(Candlewood Suites in Meridian) 10-421-470 .00 140.00 140.00

51752 61335082 2 night hotel stay for K. Orchard (Candlewood Suites in Meridian) 10-421-470 .00 140.00 140.00

51752 64981477 Candlewood suites Middleton ID/ 2 night stay for M. Ray 10-421-470 .00 178.00 178.00

51752 7601.844B.0 Century Link -CTX Common Equipment -  May 13-June 12, 2016 10-415-510 .00 49.20 49.20

51752 7605.348B.0 Century Link - Long distance May 13-June 12, 2016 10-415-510 .00 358.48 358.48

51752 88715398 Country Inn and Suites 5 night stay for Officer Macinanti. Week long  10-421-470 .00 445.00 445.00

51752 88715409 Country Inn and Suites 5 night stay for Officer Logsdon. Week long tr 10-421-470 .00 445.00 445.00

51752 9762137914 Verizon - Streets cell charges Feb 14-Mar 13, 2016 10-431-510 .00 139.50 139.50

51752 9762137914 Verizon - PD cell charges Feb 14-Mar 13, 2016 10-421-510 .00 307.91 307.91

51752 9762137914 Verizon - Fire cell charges Feb 14-Mar 13, 2016 10-423-510 .00 455.24 455.24

51752 9762137914 Verizon - CDD cell charges Feb 14-Mar 13, 2016 10-418-510 .00 172.93 172.93

51752 9762137914 Verizon - Admin cell charges Feb 14-Mar 13, 2016 10-415-510 .00 141.39 141.39

51752 9763780196 Verizon - Admin cell charges Mar 14-Apr 13, 2016 10-415-510 .00 141.32 141.32

51752 9763780196 Verizon - PD cell charges Apr 14-May 13, 2016 10-421-510 .00 388.27 388.27

51752 9763780196 Verizon - Fire cell charges Mar 14-Apr 13, 2016 10-423-510 .00 375.16 375.16

51752 9763780196 Verizon - CDD cell charges Mar 14-Apr 13, 2016 10-418-510 .00 172.89 172.89

51752 9763780196 Verizon - Streets cell charges Mar 14-Apr 13, 2016 10-431-510 .00 137.47 137.47

51752 9765427133 Verizon - Admin cell charges Apr 14-May 13, 2016 10-415-510 .00 141.16 141.16

51752 9765427133 Verizon - Streets cell charges Apr 14-May 13, 2016 10-431-510 .00 137.47 137.47

51752 9765427133 Verizon - CDD cell charges Apr 14-May 13, 2016 10-418-510 .00 172.89 172.89

51752 9765427133 Verizon - Fire cell charges Apr 14-May 13, 2016 10-423-510 .00 375.16 375.16

51752 9765427133 Verizon - PD cell charges Apr 14-May 13, 2016 10-421-510 .00 386.65 386.65

51752 D9541 L.L. Greens Hardware stain for bus shelters. 10-431-780 .00 169.99 169.99

51752 LBOI138208 Alsco - mats and shop towels for streets department 10-431-320 .00 26.00 26.00

51752 LBOI138208 Alsco mats for Police Department office 10-421-315 .00 25.24 25.24

51752 LBOI138208 Alsco - mats 10-415-500 .00 41.40 41.40

51752 LBOI138209 Alsco - towels and laundry bags 10-423-630 .00 36.73 36.73

51752 LBOI138658 Alsco - shop and bath towels 10-431-315 .00 26.00 26.00

51752 LBOI138659 Alsco mats for Police Department 10-421-315 .00 25.24 25.24

51752 LBOI138659 Alsco - mats 10-415-500 .00 41.40 41.40

51752 LBOI138659 Alsco - towels and laundry bags 10-423-630 .00 41.98 41.98

51752 LBOI139091 Alsco - mats 10-421-315 .00 25.24 25.24

51752 LBOI139092 Alsco - mats 10-415-500 .00 41.40 41.40

51752 LBOI139092 Alsco - towels and laundry bags 10-423-630 .00 36.73 36.73

51752 LBOOI13909 ALSCO shop towells 10-431-320 .00 26.00 26.00

          Total 51752: .00 9,262.53

          Grand Totals:  .00 9,262.53



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JULY 28, 2016 Page:     1

Report dates: 5/1/2016-7/29/2016 Jul 29, 2016  08:57AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Over Dept. Amount

Budget

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-573682 Shop supplies 10-431-320 Yes STR 16.46

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-576143 Shop supplies 10-431-320 Yes STR 25.14

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-576855 Masking tape,bolts for new deck gun on engine 63 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 39.51

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-581717 Work gloves for chip seal project. 10-431-780 Yes STR 58.26

AK PEST MANAGEMENT 3236 2nd spray for noxious weeds per contract 10-431-621 Yes STR 3,875.00

ARBORCARE RESOURCES, INC. 35259 Deep root fertilizer for spruce trees at Elkhorn F.D. 10-431-620 Yes STR 275.00

ASPHALT SYSTEMS INC. 29400 Chip seal oil 52-431-780 Yes SPF 32,266.00

ASPHALT SYSTEMS INC. 29431 Fog seal oil. 52-431-780 Yes SPF 6,716.10

ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO CITIES 200002004 2016 ICCTFOA registration for N. Flannigan 10-415-470 Yes ADM 195.00

BARRY EQUIPMENT & RENTAL 150015-1 Hydraulic breather caps and air filters for ToolCat 10-431-595 Yes STR 270.07

BLAINE COUNTY 263 GIS Salary & Benefits - 4th Qtr FY 2016 10-418-423 Yes COM 4,402.09

BME UPLIFTING, LLC 215047 New Patrol vehicle armrest and installation. 29-490-761 Yes EXP 167.45

BME UPLIFTING, LLC 215048 New Patrol vehicle antenna 29-490-761 Yes EXP 97.40

BME UPLIFTING, LLC CM215037 Adding all the interior Police equipment for the new 2016 Explorer 29-490-761 Yes EXP 8,899.50

BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT CM215036 1 Hand held microphone KNG series 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 81.00

BUSINESS AS USUAL 132207 Binder Covers and Frames for Certificates for IFSAC certificates for presentation 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 19.90

CASELLE, INC 27300 2016 annual conference for City Treasurer - reg. fees 10-415-470 Yes ADM 425.00

CHATEAU DRUG 1575077 Electric tape and para cord for 4 Police supply vests 10-421-320 Yes POLI 11.86

COASTLINE EQUIPMENT 311509 Fuel pump for street sweeper. 10-431-591 Yes STR 106.39

COLE ARCHITECTS, PLLC 804 Elkhorn Fire Station Remodel - Attendance at 6/21/16 Council meeting 50-470-838 Yes CAPI 975.50

COPY & PRINT 73142 Label maker tape (2 pack) 10-421-310 Yes POLI 31.49

COPY & PRINT 73150 Pocket Files 10-418-310 Yes COM 49.99

COPY & PRINT 73160 2 boxes of pens 10-415-310 Yes ADM 32.58

COPY & PRINT 73242 1 box of file folder hangers for Police reports 10-421-310 Yes POLI 11.99

COPY & PRINT 73244 Plastic sleeves, binders, file folders, binder pockets. 10-415-310 Yes ADM 314.95

COPY & PRINT 73247 Mousepad/wrist rest 10-415-310 Yes ADM 15.99

D & B SUPPLY COMPANY 062616 Refund - roll of bungee cord 10-431-320 Yes STR 165.20-

DAVIS EMBROIDERY INC. 27096 Embroidery Right chest for Julie Youngblood 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 38.00

DAVIS EMBROIDERY INC. 27270 3 shirts embroidered for- 1 for Ray and 2 for Taan 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 57.00

DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 69294 Brake light switch repair on squad 1 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 59.40

ELEPHANT'S PERCH 1000560404 Station and duty shoes for Ray 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 115.00

FBI NAA 072816 FBI National Academy 2016 Conference for W. Femling 10-421-470 Yes POLI 180.00

FBI NAA 07286 FBI National Academy yearly membership for W. Femling 10-421-480 Yes POLI 70.00

FINI MACHINERY 8231 DOT inspection for Eng 62 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 150.00

FINI MACHINERY 8232 DOT inspection for Eng 66 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 150.00

FINI MACHINERY 8233 DOT inspection for Eng 60 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 150.00

FINI MACHINERY 8234 DOT inspection for Eng 63 foam truck 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 150.00

FINI MACHINERY 8235 DOT inspection for Eng 61  Ladder truck 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 150.00

FINI MACHINERY 8236 DOT inspection for Eng 65  Ford F-550 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 90.00

FIRE TRAINING CENTER FTC2016-04 Registration for Nate Galpin and Brenda Griffin Nozzle Forward Class 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 300.00

FIRST RESPONDERS 56101 Bicycle shorts for K.Orchard. Bike Patrol for Allen & Company. 10-421-665 Yes POLI 47.99

GALPIN, NATE 070816 Mileage reimbursement for training in Washington 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 243.54

GEM STATE PAPER 1054210-00 12 oz. cups and envision tri-fold papertowels 10-415-315 Yes ADM 103.81

GEM STATE PAPER 1056402-00 Soap for bathrooms - 6 dispensers 10-415-315 Yes ADM 28.83

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JULY 28, 2016 Page:     2

Report dates: 5/1/2016-7/29/2016 Jul 29, 2016  08:57AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Over Dept. Amount

Budget

GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY INC 166087 Monthly rental for oxygen and acetylene torch cylinders (2) 10-431-320 Yes STR 15.60

GYM OUTFITTERS WO-7619 Preventive maintenance on gym equipment at elkhorn station 10-423-590 Yes FIRE 75.00

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT 505450 Super lube for ladder trucks waterway 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 107.41

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT 505592 Replacement light handles for ladder truck. Inv 505592 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 168.00

IDAHO DEPT OF LABOR 072116 Cost reimbursement quarterly billing 10-415-280 Yes ADM 18.88

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 1254206 Display Ad, P&Z 6/22/16 10-418-440 Yes COM 437.76

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12543209 Job Advertisement - Planning Intern 10-418-440 Yes COM 137.50

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12543948 Legal Ad, P&Z 6/8/16 10-418-440 Yes COM 172.50

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12544198 Display Ad, P&Z 6/15/16 10-418-440 Yes COM 460.80

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12544724 Legal Ad, P&Z 6/22/16 10-418-440 Yes COM 179.63

INREACH - DELMORE DL09017529 Monthly dues 07/2016 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 105.15

ITD-SPECIAL PLATES 57 License registration for fire department Ford PU 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 23.00

ITD-SPECIAL PLATES 63 License registration for engine 63 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 23.00

ITD-SPECIAL PLATES 65 License registration for engine 60 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 23.00

JACKSON GOUP PETERBILT 158080 1 Air filter for engine 66 and 2 fuel filters for engine 65 and 66 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 63.39

JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 21440 Removal of trees blown over in Bitterroot area. 10-431-780 Yes STR 749.50

KETCHUM COMPUTERS 12985 Computer Support - 7/1/16-7/15/16 10-415-427 Yes ADM 580.00

KETCHUM COMPUTERS 13056 Computer Support - 7/16/16-7/31/16 10-415-427 Yes ADM 652.50

MOUNTAIN RIDES 4858 Quarterly Partnership Contribution for FY2016 - 3rd qrtr. 10-411-694 Yes LEGI 66,250.00

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES IN104756 3 Duty shirts 1 for Ray and 2 for Taan, backordered form last order. 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 106.88

NORCO 18866175 Cylinder rent for the month of 06/ to 07/2016 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 59.40

NORTH AMERICAN DUST CONTROL 3964 Distributer truck for chip and fog seal application. 52-431-780 Yes SPF 6,568.80

OFFICEBRIGHT, INC 4166 Office cleaning July, 2016 10-415-500 Yes ADM 1,170.00

OVERHEAD DOOR CO 340729 Maintenance on garage door wall console 10-421-610 Yes POLI 130.00

PERSI 16T016131 PERSI - interest for July 2016 10-415-270 Yes ADM 13.58

PIPECO,INC. S2454126.001 Irrigation repair Festival Meadows. 10-431-790 Yes STR 142.10

PLATT ELECTRIC J855938 Conduit for all antenna wire on roof of Elkhorn station, the sun is breaking down the wire. 10-423-585 Yes FIRE 1,723.40

REPCO MARKETING, INC 10935 12 botttles BAC Simulator Solution ( For Intoxilyzer) 10-421-595 Yes POLI 103.00

R-n-M LOGISTICS, LLC 8709 Delivery and standby time for chip seal oil 52-431-780 Yes SPF 2,740.58

R-n-M LOGISTICS, LLC 8710 Delivery and standby time for fog seal oil 52-431-780 Yes SPF 1,680.00

ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFO NETWORK 20638 Annual membership fee 10-421-480 Yes POLI 50.00

SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SPORTS 29018 Practice Ammo/ Bean bag rounds for training 10-421-340 Yes POLI 165.75

STERLING CODIFIERS, INC. 18055 Code Supplement #15 10-415-420 Yes ADM 864.00

SUN VALLEY CLEANERS, INC 062816 Dry cleaning  for Police uniforms 10-421-630 Yes POLI 375.80

SUN VALLEY CLEANERS, INC SV06000280 Clean and press shirts for Ray Franco 10-423-630 Yes FIRE 10.00

SUN VALLEY GARDEN CENTER 93847 Tree replacement at Alcomo residence from snow removal. 10-431-780 Yes STR 590.00

THERMO FLUIDS, INC. 70999024 Used oil pick-up. 10-431-350 Yes STR 145.00

WATCH GUARD 4ELXINV0002693 New Police vehicle in car video/camera 29-490-761 Yes EXP 4,920.00

WEBB LANDSCAPING SRVCE299738 Plow damage at 200 Prospector 10-431-780 Yes STR 274.43

WEIDNER FIRE 112249 Womans leather fire boots for Liz Yuengling 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 365.00

WESTERN RECORDS DESTRUCTION  37844 Document Shredding 6/30/16 10-418-310 Yes COM 50.00

WHITE PETERSON 119463 Legal Services - General Matters - Non-privileged 10-415-425 Yes ADM 350.00

WHITE PETERSON 119464 Legal Services - General Matters - Privileged 10-415-425 Yes ADM 2,205.52

WHITE PETERSON 119465 Legal Services - P&Z- Non-privileged 10-415-425 Yes ADM 2,345.00

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JULY 28, 2016 Page:     3

Report dates: 5/1/2016-7/29/2016 Jul 29, 2016  08:57AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Over Dept. Amount

Budget

WINDY CITY ARTS, INC. 2016-337 Decal for new police vehicle 2016 Explorer 29-490-761 Yes EXP 951.32

ZERO WASTE USA, INC 113253 Dog waste bags for path system dispensers 10-431-780 Yes STR 195.75

      Grand Totals:  159,835.92

Finance Committee Chair, Michelle Griffith: _____________________________________________________     Date : ________________________


	Blank Page

